Jemwary 3, 1967

Mr. Charles P. Richarde

Cenerel Mansger

The 1odependent Coal Operatoer

P. 0. Box 999 .
Middlesboro, Kemtwky - Jeqes

Pear Mr, Richards:

Pr. Okrent has ssked that § veply to your (mquiry of Decsuber §,
1966,

The phrase “without wndue risk to the public health snd safety”

(¢ used tw 10 CFR Part 30 of the Atomic Racrgy Cowniesion's
regulations. The Commissloa has nut prepared o vrittem Laterpre-
tat'on of this phrase. Rowever, cowments coucerning the neealang
of the phrase "vithout uadue riek to the health and safety of the
public" were requested of the ABC's Regulatory Staff by the Atemle
Bafety and Licensing Board (a the matter ¢f the Department of Veter
& Power of the City of Los Angeles, Docket No. 50-214. The reply
of the Regulstory Staff was filed La Pebruary 1966. A copy Lo
enclosed for your (aformatiom.

Sincerely yeurs,

ORIGINAL STICYID
R. P. FRALEY

R. P. Fralev, Bxecutive Becretary
Mvisory Committes oa Resctor
Bafeguards

Attachment:
AZC Regulatory Staff's Resronse to Board'e
Question Concerning Meanlng of "Undue Risk"
ta the Matter of the Bepartment of Vater &
Power of the Clty of Los Angeles, dtd
February 26, 1966
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